
1

Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 8:17 AM
To: Tina Lee
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 

13450 -please provide a CSS# IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED)

Upload to WO# 13450  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:56 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>; Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) 
<angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil> 
Cc: Tina Lee <Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Ok 
Got it. 
 
////// 
Angela, do you want a ticket for the  
PM - 13450--The LED light pole hand access covers need repaired-------------I need a CSS# from you IF you would like 
these covers repaired ?  
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Hicks [mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil>; Tina Lee 
<Tina.Lee@cmimgmt.com> 
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Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Scott, 
No both tickets are active and separate -WO#13134- One parking lot pole light out near motorcycle parking area, needs 
repaired,-MOORE'S has investigated and pulling a proposal together as we speak .--- 
Corrective Maintenance WO# 13450 -was the ticket I created and requested  CSS# for last month -Richard discovered 
during his PM - 13450--The LED light pole hand access covers need repaired-------------I need a CSS# from you IF you 
would like these covers repaired   
 
Thanks  
Rick  
 
 
Rick Hicks  
Project Manager Region 5  
CMI Management Inc. 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
703-738-5301 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil>  
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com> 
Cc: Williams-Taylor, Angela W CTR USARMY 99 RD (USA) <angela.w.williams-taylor.ctr@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Yes 
So you closed WO#13134 and you want me to replace with 13450? 
 
Angela, said she thought Richard was going to order parts to get fixed. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 9:27 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.  
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Hi Scott -Just a reminder .Do you want to open a ticket to get these covers repaired or is Angela getting it fixed under 
warranty ? 
 
  
 
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
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 3:04 PM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Hi Scott  
 
 I dug into this today .  
 
  
 
  
 
* See all the strings below . 
* And Moore's email attached .  
* WO# 13134 Moore's didn't perform any service on the lights. 
* Richard discovered this performing January light PM , and that's why I created WO# 13450 pending CSS# . 
 
  
 
* Maximo notes : 12/21- Moore's onsite 12/18- no access -Angela said to leave --Moore's showed up 1.5 hours 
early 
* 1/4/2021 - Scheduling for 1/6/2021 at 9am 
 
  
 
  
 
13134 
 
[S Grenier]One parking lot pole light out near motorcycle parking area, needs repaired, upcoming safety 
 
99REG5 
 
VA701-01 
 
  3002-AW 
 
27317 
 
 Z3 
 
 2 
 
INPRG-C 
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SC 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Thanks  
 
Rick  
 
  
 
  
 
Rick Hicks  
 
Project Manager Region 5  
 
CMI Management Inc. 
 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
 
703-738-5301 
 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 2:39 PM 
To: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > >; Richard Hicks 
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Rick,  
 
See attached. Moore's didn't perform any service on the lights. 
 
  
 
Adam Colopy, FMP 
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Regional Operations Manager 
 
TIDEWATER, INC. 
 
__________________________________ 
 
adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net >  
 
3761 Attucks Drive 
 
Powell, OH 43065 
 
  
 
C: 740-819-6207 
 
  
 
From: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:46 AM 
To: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > >; Richard Hicks 
<richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Ok, on it right now.  
 
  
 
Get Outlook for iOS < Caution-https://aka.ms/o0ukef >  
 
________________________________ 
 
From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:45:21 AM 
To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
Cc: Mary Lowery <Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Mary, 
 
Please reach out to Moore's to find out if they did any work on these pole lights the day they went out there and ended 
up leaving because they couldn't get access (WO 13134). Did they take the covers off the poles or anything? 
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
 
  
 
From: Adam Colopy  
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:39 AM 
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
 
  
 
FYI 
 
  
 
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
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From: Richard Walker <richard.walker@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:richard.walker@tideh2o.net > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:36 AM 
To: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
All screws were present.  However multiple brackets were missing.  And the screws are plastic and some had broken 
internal inside the pole. Also, there was multiple pole handhole covers with rubber holding them on. And 2 hand hole 
covers laying on ground next to poles. 
 
  
 
You couldn't tell the screws weren't holding the covers on by just looking at it. 
 
It was only after attempting to unscrew them and it not working to loosen the covers. 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
Sent from my Sprint Tablet. 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
-------- Original message -------- 
 
From: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > > 
 
Date: 1/4/21 11:22 AM (GMT-05:00)  
 
To: Richard Walker <richard.walker@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:richard.walker@tideh2o.net > > 
 
Cc: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > >, Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > 
 
Subject: FW: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
  
 
Richard,  



9

See string below. Any idea on on this? 
 
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
From: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:18 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:adam.colopy@tideh2o.net > >; Mary Lowery 
<Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net < Caution-mailto:Mary.Lowery@tideh2o.net > > 
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# 
IF you want these repaired . (UNCLASSIFIED) 
 
Adam , 
Please check with Richard on this .see string below  
 
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
From: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:14 AM 
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
 
Hi Rick 
Angela had a question on this: 
" Scott, 
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Moore's were on site looking at the pole lights on or about the third week of December, did they leave the screws 
loose? I don't recall any screws missing on my last visit. We have CSS #27317 in for light pole repair." 
 
 
Very Respectfully, 
 
 
Scott A. Grenier 
Regional Facility Operations Specialist 
99th Div (R) DPW 
1741 E Belt Blvd 
Richmond, VA 23224 
Cell: 254.220.8083 
Office: 910.598.8339 
Email: scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil >  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Richard Hicks [Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com > ] 
Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 8:02 AM 
To: Grenier, Scott Anthony CIV USARMY 99 RD (USA) <scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil < Caution-
mailto:scott.a.grenier.civ@mail.mil > > 
Cc: Devlin, Thomas J CIV USARMY CENAP (USA) <Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil < Caution-
mailto:Thomas.J.Devlin@usace.army.mil > > 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] VA701 CM WO# 13450 CSS# Pending --I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# IF 
you want these repaired . 
 
All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the 
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser. 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
Good Morning Scott, 
 
VA701- Light pole hand access covers need repaired . I have created WO# 13450 -please provide a CSS# IF you want 
these repaired . 
 
  
 
12/29/2020- -During PM -Richard found - 
 
The LED light pole hand access covers need repaired 
 
Found: 9 broken plastic screws and 3 missing brackets, In the LED light pole hand hole covers. 
 
The hand hole covers had been attached with a sealant to bypass the bracket and screws 
 
1/4/2020 -Will request CSS# from Scott 
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12/29/2020-CM credit will be applied 
 
  
 
  
 
Thanks  
 
Rick  
 
  
 
  
 
Rick Hicks  
 
Project Manager Region 5  
 
CMI Management Inc. 
 
5285 Shawnee Road Suite #510 
 
Alexandria,VA 22312  
 
703-738-5301 
 
Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com < Caution-mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com >  < Caution-Caution-
mailto:Richard.Hicks@cmimgmt.com > 
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
 
 
CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 


